02/11/2023, 02:51

FW: BS-W01469-2071192510 / 2105 CROMWELL HILLS DR - Requesting for Water

Wed 01/11/2023 09:45
To:

From: Donna Boccuzzi <dboccuzzi@cromwellfd.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 6:29 PM

Subject: FW: BS-W01469-2071192510 / 2105 CROMWELL HILLS DR - Requesting for Water

You don't often get email from dboccuzzi@cromwellfd.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Donna Boccuzzi
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 11:16 AM

Subject: RE: BS-W01469-2071192510 2105 CROMWELL HILLS DR - Requesting for Water

There is an association meter for the complex. We do not have separate meters/invoices for this property. This
office only handles water bills. You will need to contact the tax department for any sewer information @ 860-
632-3445,

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 11:08 AM
To: Donna Boccuzzi <dboccuzzi@cromwellfd.com>
Subject: BS-W01469-2071192510 / 2105 CROMWELL HILLS DR - Requesting for Water

Hello,

We are looking for Water & Sewer Bill information for the below mentioned Property.

Address: 2105 CROMWELL HILLS DR CROMWELL -06416

1) Please provide the ACCOUNT NUMBER and let us know if the Water Service is still ACTIVE on
the property. Only the account

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKAGZmNjQOZjIhLWY4ZTYtNDMzYi1hZmYwLWFkMzImOGFiZjhhYwAQAJxitaSQPJ9GjalHVfBIEzw%3D
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2) When the next Water Bill will be mailed out? Please provide the Billed amount and Due Date.

3) If the bills are UNPAID, will there be a LIEN placed on the bills?

4) If bills are Paid, please provide the screen print, receipt or statement showing the bills are paid
in full.

5) If bills are Unpaid, please provide a statement showing the payoff good thru
11/30/2023

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete
the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify
the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may
be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified
to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any
manner; and (i) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused
by any Malware transmitted by this email.
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